**MODEL INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY (AUTONOMOUS)** 



(Permanently Affiliated to the University of Jammu, NAAC 'A' Grade Accredited)

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF STUDIES

School of Management - MBA, BBA (Hons.), B.Com (Hons.), BA (Hons.) Economics

MEETING No.: 3

DATE: 28th March 2022, TIME: 3:30 PM

## Members present in the meeting:

	Prof. Ankur Gupta	
1.	Director, MIET	Chairperson
2.	Prof. Vinay Chauhan	JU Nominee
	Professor, The Business School, University of Jammu	
3.	Prof. A.K. Vashisht	Expert Member
	Professor, The Business School, Panjab University	Expert Member
4.	Prof. A.S. Sidhu	Expert Member
	Professor, The Business School, Guru Nanak Dev University	
5.	Prof. B.C. Sharma	Member
	Professor, School of Management, MIET	wiemoer
6.	Dr. Sahil Sawhney	Member
	Associate Professor, School of Management, MIET	Weinder
7.	Dr. Deeksha Singh	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
8.	Dr. Parul Sharma	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
9.	Dr. Ranju Katoch	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
10.	Dr. Mohmad Mushtaq Khan	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
11.	Ms. Navjeet Kaur	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
12.	Dr. Mansi Gupta	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
13.	Ms. Ranjana Singh Kanaria	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
14.	Dr. Tanu Kathuria	Member
	Associate Professor, School of Management, MIET	
15.	Dr. Shiffu Abrol	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
16.	Mr. Pawanjeet Singh Sasan	Member
	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	
17.	Mr. Satish Pathania	Member
<u> </u>	Assistant Professor, School of Management, MIET	_
18.	Dr. Ankita Nanda	Member Secretary
	Associate Professor and Head of the Department, School of	
	Management, MIET	



Note: Mr. Ajay Khajuria (Corporate Member) and Ms. Uvika Sudhran (Alumni) could not attend the meeting due to some other commitments.

The meeting was chaired by Prof. Ankur Gupta, Director MIET and was held in an online mode. At the outset Prof. Gupta welcomed all the members of the Board of Studies for School of Management and provided a brief overview of the action taken on the resolutions of the last meeting. The agenda items along with their narration and relevant annexures were circulated to the members on 23<sup>rd</sup> March 2022 over email and were subsequently transacted.

1. To confirm minutes of the 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting of the Board of Studies for School of Management held on 13<sup>th</sup> October 2021.

Resolved that the minutes of the 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting of the Board of Studies held on 13<sup>th</sup> October 2021 and circulated to all members on 27<sup>th</sup> October 2021 be confirmed.

## 2. To recommend the curriculum/syllabi for 4th semesters of the MBA Department for the batch 2020-22 and beyond.

Resolved that the curriculum/syllabi for the 4<sup>th</sup> semester of the MBA Department for the batch 2020-22 and beyond be endorsed to the Academic Council for its approval after the inclusion of Financial Engineering as one of the electives under Finance Specialization. The members further appreciated the following aspects of the curriculum:

- a) Introduction of seven emerging courses including Advanced Digital Marketing, Corporate Taxation, Behavioural Finance, Human Resource Analytics, Business Intelligence and Applications, Cloud Computing for Managers and Artificial Intelligence for Business Managers to equip students with industry relevant skill sets.
- b) Inclusion of training on software packages like Primavera, Microsoft Project, Hubspot, Salesforce, Zoho and Microsoft Power BI as part of regular coursework.



MODEL INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY (AUTONOMOUS) (Permanently Affiliated to the University of Jammu, NAAC 'A' Grade Accredited)

c) Introduction of MOOC as a non-credit mandatory course for all the students to develop lifelong learning skills.

Prof. Ankur Gupta Director, MIET

Copy to:

- Esteemed members of the BoS School of Management.
- AR, MIET for putting up the recommendations of the BoS to the Academic Council.
- Office Copy.